
Harrisburg Park Revitalization Streetscape Enhancement RFP Addendum 1 

1. Is the project funded through the TIA or TAP programs? no 

2. Will the project be subject to GDOT Plan review? no 

3. Will plans be prepared using the GDOT PDP Process?  We note that the process is 

mentioned in the RFP.  no 

4. Understand that the CE is being prepared under a separate contract.  Can we get a copy of 

the Environmental Documents? As soon as it is done. 

5. If the CE and Environmental Documents are being prepared under a separate contract is it 

still necessary to include that experience in the RFP response?  yes 

6. Can you confirm that the CE will satisfy all NEPA requirements?  yes 

7. In the Opinion of Probable Cost there is a Community Center Bldg.   In reviewing the 

concept plan there appears to be a pavilion planned as part of the project.   Are these one in the 

same? Not a pavilion. Just a simple open concept building. Maybe a metal building. 

 

Please disregard Section D from page 10. 

Do not check the auditing box in the certification.  

Price should be included in same envelope. 

 

RESPONDER NAME: ________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: ________________________________________ 

TITLE: _____________________________________________ 

DATE: _____________________________________________ 


